OFFICE OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 11,2019
To: Town Council

From: Jeffrey D. Nutting, Town Administrator
Jamie Hellen, Deputy Town Administra

RE: Temporary Passes at Beaver Street Rec g Center

A few years ago we instituted on a trial basis a $10 fee for a two week pass at the recycling
center. The Council did not officially adopt a fee at that time. We are now on our second year
and during the trial period there have been about 240 stickers sold per year. By way of
comparison we sell about 2,500 annual stickers.

The feedback from the staff is that most of the temporary stickers are folks cleaning out their
house prior to moving.

At this point it seems we should either cancel the program due to the low utilization or adopt a
fee of $25 for a 10 day sticker.

I am happy to answer any questions you may have.
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TOWN OF FRANKLIN
BYLAW AMENDMENT 19-841

CHAPTER 82, MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES
A BYLAW TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF FRANKLIN AT CH. 82
BE IT ENACTED BY THE FRANKLIN TOWN COUNCIL THAT: Chapter 82 of the Code of the
Town of Franklin, Section 6 “Schedule of service fees” is hereby amended (add underlined text,

delete struck).

8 82-6. Schedule of service fees.

DEPARTMENT FEE FY20 RATE

Public Works

Beaver Street Recycling Center (Ten Day Sticker $25
Fee)

This bylaw amendment shall become effective July 1, 2019.

DATED: , 2019

VOTED:
UNANIMOUS

YES NO

A True Record Attest: ABSTAIN

ABSENT

RECUSED

Teresa M. Burr
Town Clerk

Glenn Jones, Clerk
Franklin Town Council
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